
218 North Meridian St., P.O. Box 129, Belle Plaine, MN  56011 Phone 952-873-5553 fax 952-873-5509
www.belleplainemn.com

BELLE PLAINE PARK BOARD
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA

CITY HALL, 218 NORTH MERIDIAN STREET
PLEASE USE THE NORTH ENTRANCE

MONDAY, MAY 16, 2016
5:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER.
1.1. Roll Call.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
3.1. Regular Session Minutes of April 18, 2016.

4. TREASURERS REPORT.
4.1. 2016 Park Fund Budget Update.

5. BUSINESS.
5.1. Ridgeview Medical Center/Lutheran Home Association Plat Review.
5.2. Heritage Park – Soccer Goal Request.
5.3. Library Programming.
5.4. Park Board Planning (continued).
5.5. Park Board Meeting – Summer Schedule.

6. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS.

6.1. Commissioner Comments.
6.2. Dog Park – Grand Re-Opening, Thursday, June 2, 2016 6:00-7:00 PM.
6.3. Next Regular Meeting, Monday, June 20, 2016 at 5:00 PM.

7. ADJOURNMENT.



BELLE PLAINE PARK BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

APRIL 18, 2016

The annual tree planting ceremony was held at 5:00 p.m. Heritage Square. Council Liaison Cary Coop
read the Arbor Day Proclamation with Commissioner Chris Kehr, Liann Hanson, Rachel Kelm, Kathy
Joerg, Ben Stier and Alternate Nick Jensen present. Also present were City Administrator Holly Kreft and
the families of Chris Kehr and Nick Jensen. The entourage then headed back to City Hall to conduct their
monthly meeting.

City Administrator Holly Kreft informed the Commissioners of her resignation effective May 31, 2016 and
thanked the Commissioners for their support.

1. CALL TO ORDER. 1.1. Roll Call.

The Belle Plaine Park Board met in Regular Session on Monday, April 18, 2016 at City Hall, 218 North
Meridian Street, Belle Plaine, Minnesota. Chair Chris Kehr called the meeting to order a 5:20 p.m. with
Commissioners Rachel Kelm, Liann Hanson, Kathy Joerg and Ben Stier present.  Also present were
Council liaison Cary Coop and City Administrator Kreft. Council Liaison Mike Pingalore was not present.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

MOTION by Joerg, second by Kehr, to approve the agenda as presented. ALL VOTED AYE.  MOTION
CARRIED.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 3.1. Regular Session Minutes of March 21, 2016.

MOTION by Coop, second by Joerg, to approve the Regular Session Minutes of March 21, 2016 as
presented. ALL VOTED AYE.  MOTION CARRIED.

4. TREASURERS REPORT. 4.1. 2016 Park Fund Budget Update.

The Commissioners reviewed the status of the 205 Park Fund. City Administrator Kreft advised the City
was awarded a $5,600 grant from the DNR for Archery Park enhancements, with the City providing in-
kind services.

5.  BUSINESS.

5.1. Update on Community Gardens.

City Administrator Kreft explained that at the February 16th and March 21st Park Board meetings, potential
locations for community gardens were discussed.  Due to concerns with access to light and potential
vandalism, the vacant lot adjacent to the Library was not recommended.  The Board discussed the
potential of having a garden located at Court Square in the area of a garden previously maintained by the
Historical Society. At the March 21st meeting, the Board recommended to establish the community garden
at Court Square pending verification of the location. Following their meeting on April 16th, the Belle Plaine
Historical Staff advised that the Society was opposed to the proposed location.

City Administrator Kreft advised that Staff is not going to pursue the project at this time.  Funds may be
available next year should the Park Board want to pursue this and identify a location prior to next year’s
growing season.

Council Liaison Coop commented that if the Historical Society does not clean up the flower bed area, the
City should intervene and proceed with a community garden. Chair Kehr suggested this topic be
presented at a future Park Board meeting for further discussion.



Belle Plaine Park Board Page 2 of 2
Regular Meeting
April 18, 2016
Unapproved

5.2. Update on Dog Park.

City Administrator Kreft explained that at the February 16, 2016 Park Board meeting, Vivian Herrmann
provided an update of the proposed amenities for the dog park as part of her Girl Scout Silver Award.
At the March 21st meeting, staff provided an update including the proposed amenities. Ms. Herrmann
developed the layout for the placement of the amenities. She has received donations for some of the
material including a set of weaving poles from the Minnesota Search and Rescue and wooden spools from
Gregory Electric.  She has requested that Public Works build the entrance ramp and install the bench. Upon
completion of the installation of the amenities, a grand re-opening of the park will be hosted. It is planned
for Thursday, June 2nd from 6-7 p.m. and will be called Yappy Hour.  Staff will work with Ms. Herrmann to
advertise the event.

The Commissioners were in agreement with the layout and equipment proposed. They concurred with the
grand re-opening date of June 2nd.

5.3. Park Board Wish List Discussion.

City Administrator Kreft explained that as part of the discussion with the DNR Outdoor Recreation grant
and the upcoming 2040 Destination Belle Plaine Comprehensive Plan Update, it would be helpful if the
Park Board did some brainstorming about future park improvements.  The goals of the review include:

1. Identify priorities for improvements to existing parks
2. Identify priorities for new park development
3. Create projects that are “ready to go” should funding become available

City Administrator Kreft provided a PowerPoint with a brief background on the history of parks in Belle
Plaine, a review of the existing parks, and some thoughts on future parks. Included with her memo were
a compilation of the minutes from the 2012/2013 review by the Park Board and the Parks, Trails and
Recreation Chapter from the 2030 Comprehensive Plan.

The Commissioners discussed the future park planning. Council Liaison Coop expressed concern for
determining the location of a pool and community center. If it is determined that the pool and future
expansion should occur at its current location, then it should be announced as such so all future planning
accommodates the vision at this site. Commissioner Stier commented on the lack of maintenance and the
hazards of the tennis courts. The Commissioners will continue with park planning at a future meeting.

6. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS.

6.1. Commissioner Comments.

6.2. Next Regular Meeting, Monday, May 16, 2016 5:00 PM.

The Commissioners were reminded of the next meeting as listed.

7. ADJOURNMENT.

MOTION by Coop, second by Kehr, to adjourn at 6:15 p.m.  ALL VOTED AYE.  MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Krings
Recording Secretary



205 Park Fund Summary
Updated through May 4, 2016

Account Balance $72,613.50

Paid Expenses Since Last Update

Revenues Since Last Update
Round-Up Program ($44.06 YTD) $12.17
Checking - Interest $1.35

Committed Expenses
Prairie Park $1,400.00 Backstop replacement (remainder)

Reserves
     Trail Development $21,000.00

Frisbee Golf $3,460.14 Balance
Archery Park $4,943.92 Balance
Prairie Park $3,930.00 Balance from Park Banner revenues (after banner cost)

Future Tax Revenue
2016 Taxes (payable in June/December) $22,500.00

Summary
Account Balance $72,613.50
    (-)Committed Expenses $1,400.00
    (-)Reserves $33,334.06
     Actual Account Balance Unaccounted For $37,879.44









MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 16, 2016
TO: Belle Plaine Park Board
FROM: Holly Kreft, City Administrator
RE: Agenda Item: Heritage Park – Soccer Goals Request

Staff has been approached by Community Education working with the soccer league to establish a soccer
field at Heritage Park.  This has been previously discussed by the Park Board.  The soccer program is now
part of the Community Recreation and the joint facilities agreement was updated to allow soccer at Heritage
Park.  The joint facilities agreement also notes that soccer goals will be provided by the City.

The soccer association still assists with the program and is requesting the purchase of goals be included
in the 2017 budget.  Dorothy Saulsbury, Assistant Recreation Coordinator, has provided staff with the
following information:

1. How many goals?
2 goals

2. What is the cost?
8' H x 24' W x2 = $2,650
Movable Wheel Kit = $320
Total Cost = not to exceed $3,000

3. Where would they be placed?
Heritage Park / Athletic Complex Practice Field

4. Who would be responsible for installation?
School District / BPSA

5. Who would be responsible for maintenance?
City

6. Where would they be stored?
If the City does not have the space to store is the school district has ability to store it, -we will
need to take it apart.

RECOMMENDATION:
If the Park Board agrees, a recommendation is in order to authorize up to $3,000 for purchase of goals in
2017 Park Budget.



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 16, 2016
TO: Belle Plaine Park Board
FROM: Holly Kreft, City Administrator
RE: Agenda Item: Library Programming – Arts at the Library

I met with Brittany Traynor, the new Librarian for the Belle Plaine Library.  Ms. Traynor would like to increase
arts programming at the Library and requested to use the front patio space for artists including poetry
readings and other programming.  I also suggested potential use of the adjacent vacant lot.  We discussed
the Storywalk Program that the Park Board considered last year for Arts in the Park.  Ms. Traynor was very
interested in providing that type of program through the Library.  We discussed potentially having a program
at the trail along Veteran’s Park and doing something in coordination with Veteran’s Day.

The Park Board has attempted Arts in the Park the last two years, but due to lack of registrants, the program
was cancelled. Staff would recommend that the City support the Library in their efforts to increase arts in
the community.  The City could assist in advertising events through the Bridge, Facebook and other outlets.
Staff would also recommend that Ms. Traynor be invited to a future Park Board meeting, or potentially the
Park Board could host a joint meeting at the Library that would include Community Education, the Library,
Ridgeview Health Campus, Snap Fitness, Natural Fitness, and City on ways to partner for programs.

RECOMMENDATION:
No action needed, only an update.



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 16, 2016
TO: Belle Plaine Park Board
FROM: Holly Kreft, City Administrator
RE: Agenda Item: Park Board Planning - Continued

At the April 18th Park Board meeting, the Park Board reviewed a presentation on park planning.  Staff
presented suggestions for Big Ideas which included:

 Reconnect with the Minnesota River
 Tackle swimming pool/community center question
 Advance neighborhood park in Farmers Ridge
 Ravine trails – Brewery Creek and South Creek

The Park Board was to come with additional ideas for discussion. Staff also provided next steps in the
process to include:

 Preparation of a summary report for review.
 Prioritize projects.
 Obtain cost estimates on projects.
 Identify funding sources (grants, bonding, park funds).
 Present information to City Council in a work session.

A park inventory spreadsheet was created in 2008.  Staff updated that spreadsheet as attached.

RECOMMENDATION:
No action needed, only an update.












































	1.1.X.  AG_PARK_05-16-2016.pdf
	3.1. X. MIN_PARK_04-18-2016.pdf
	4.1.X. 205FundUpdate_through 05-05-2016.pdf
	5.1.X. Ridgeview Medical Center_Plat.pdf
	5.2. X. Memo Soccer Goals Request.pdf
	5.3.X. Library Programming.pdf
	5.4.X. Park Board Planning.pdf
	5.4. Memo Park Planning Continued.pdf
	5.4. Park Planning _Park Listing.pdf

	5.5. Memo Park Board Summer Schedule.pdf

